

Aaron Walsh

SUMMARY

Seasoned Installer with years of experience working on construction job sites in full compliance with safety and quality requirements. Skilled at meeting challenging objectives and tight deadlines. Liaises with customers and contractors to accomplish projects on time.

EXPERIENCE

Walsh Design Build - Installer

Phoenix, Arizona • 01/2010 - Current

- Demonstrated proper use of equipment to reduce accidents and meet health and safety requirements.
- Installed complete systems at new residential and business construction sites.
- Tested and troubleshot systems to alleviate potential issues.
- Removed systems and fixtures to prepare for replacements.
- Read and comprehended technical documentation, checked measurements and reviewed site conditions to facilitate installation.
- Wired equipment while following safe electrical procedures to eliminate risk.
- Repaired holes in drywall products by-hand or with machinery.
- Adjusted, connected, or disconnected wiring, piping and tubing to complete repairs and installations.

Jackson Builders Inc - Install

Phoenix, AZ • 01/2022 - 05/2022

- Maintained vehicles, machinery, equipment, instruments and tools according to maintenance schedules.
- Referenced blueprints and schematics to define project requirements.
- Connected or disconnected wiring, piping and tubing using hand or power tools.
- Pulled parts, recorded inventory information and prepared tools for jobs.
- Executed daily operations of preventive maintenance on electrical panels, motor controls and switch gears.
- Safeguarded equipment and components against defect and corrosion by applying protective materials.
- Lifted and moved tools, equipment, new items and parts into place.
- Inspected finished work to verify adherence to requirements and specifications.
- Recognized by management for providing exceptional customer service.

CONTACT

aaronw44@yahoo.com
4804040739
Phoenix, AZ 85003

SKILLS

- Customer Service
- Time Management
- Positive Attitude
- Vehicle Operation
- Safety Procedures
- Quality Checks
- Equipment Operation
- Work Orders
- HVAC Systems and Components
- Troubleshooting and Testing
- Worksite Safety
- Maintenance and Repair
- Worksite Inspection
- Construction Knowledge
- Electrical Systems

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

GED

Aaec

Phoenix • 05/2010

- Juggled multiple projects and tasks to ensure high quality and timely delivery.
- Worked successfully with diverse group of coworkers to accomplish goals and address issues related to our products and services.

handy - Handyman

Phoenix, Arizona • 01/2020 - 12/2021

- Fixed and managed electrical and plumbing problems quickly and effectively.
- Inspected electrical, plumbing, and hardware equipment to identify issues with potential hazards
- Built reputation for excellent handyman services by taking pride in craftsmanship and attention to detail.
- Responded quickly to service calls, including replacing filters, smoke alarms and locks to ensure safety and well being of tenants.
- Prioritized handyman jobs by identifying urgent and important projects with concern for customer safety and security.
- Used professional grade tools and equipment to perform wide range of handyman services.

Pearson signs - Sign Installer

Phoenix, AZ • 05/2013 - 05/2016

- Fabricated steel frames, columns, beams and girders according to blueprints or instructions from supervisors.
- Safely used metal shears, hacksaws, bar cutters and other tools to cut metal components for installation.
- Identified problems that occurred on job and took cost-saving measures to provide resolution.
- Studied blueprints, drawings and specifications to determine layout of work.
- Positioned steel units, aligned holes and inserted temporary bolts while checking alignments and joining steel parts.
- Set up hoisting equipment to lift and place structural steel items.
- Operated cranes appropriately to hoist metal components into required areas.
- Handled delegated tasks.
- Demonstrated self-reliance by meeting and exceeding workflow needs.
- Performed site evaluations, customer surveys and team audits.

Dominick's Steakhouse - Bar Back/ Wine Runner

Scottsdale, AZ • 08/2011 - 04/2013

- Stocked refrigerating units with wines or bottled beer and replaced empty beer kegs.
- Maintained detailed inventory of bar supplies and stocked work areas.
- Replenished bar glasses, garnishes and condiments.
- Removed, washed and polished empty glasses, took plates to kitchen and discarded trash.

- Maintained spotless, well-stocked bar organized and ready for customer demands.
- Worked in close collaboration with team members to ensure customers received high-quality service.
- Effectively multitasked within fast-paced environment.
- Greeted guests with friendliness and professionalism.

Pizza Hut - Manager

Phoenix, AZ • 08/2008 - 05/2010

- Entered time and attendance logs in preparation for payroll.
- Assigned tasks to associates to fit skill levels and maximize team performance.
- Exercised good judgment and decision-making in escalating concerns and resolving issues.
- Trained employees on additional job positions to maintain coverage of roles.
- Conducted inventory counts by assessing current state of inventory integrity against target accuracy levels and tracking variances.
- Collaborated with staff to maximize customer satisfaction and streamline procedures.
- Greeted and encouraged feedback from customers